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Malave, Erin

From: Angela Sullivan [asullivan@hccaintl.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 2:35 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

This is to inform the Florida Department of State Division of Corporations that Health Care Corporation of
America International has moved. Our new address is

710% South Springs Drive Ste 208
Franklin, TN 37067

Our FEIN number is 621541690 and our Document number if F02000004705. If you have any questions
or | need to fill out additional paperwork, please let me know.

Thank You

Angela Sullivan

Accounting Manager

HCCA International

7105 South Springs Drive Suite 208
Franklin TN 37067

615-627-1011

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is forx
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). The information contained in this
message may contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. 1If
you are nct the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original message. Any other use of the email b
you is prohibited.
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